

To: Michael Miller
E-Mail: mlmiller@sterk.space
From: Nimesh Sangani
Date: August 14, 2026

Subject: Additional Information Request

Message:

Please address the following questions/concerns from Space Bureau

1. The orbital debris document states on 19 "there will be no command that could shut down the radio receiver." To be clear, is this referring to reception only or both transmission and reception? There is a requirement, 47 CFR 5.107, that requires applicants to have the ability to shut down transmissions in the case of interference. Please state if the applicant has the ability to issue a command to the spacecraft to shut down all RF transmissions and provide a detailed description of the steps.
2. Is there any way to command the spacecraft into a stable, high-drag configuration that can be maintained passively after end of mission to accelerate the deorbit process?
3. Is there any chance to continue the mission past the original 9 month timeline?
4. 47 CFR 5.64(b)(5)(ii) - Whether, prior to deployment, the space station(s) will be registered with the 18th Space Control Squadron or successor entity
5. 47 CFR 5.64(b)(5)(iii) - The extent to which the space station operator plans to share information regarding initial deployment, ephemeris, and/or planned maneuvers with the 18th Space Control Squadron or successor entity, other entities that engage in space situational awareness or space traffic management functions, and/or other operators.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of August 14, 2026 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 104522